
Message ' Page 5 of 5 

]OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, November 14, 2005 11:06 AM 

(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

to 6 
b7C 
to 2 
toi E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks I 

b 5 
to 6 
tolC 

b 5 

b 5 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19726 



Message Page 2 of 2 

thanks for your thoughts^ b 6 
b7C 

Original Messaae-
From: 
Sent: Monday, iMovemper 14. ¿uub 
To:| l(FBI); 

FBI) 
10:37 AM 

rv- ranmni vateHpF (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

(OGC) (FBI); FBI ..ALL CDCs b 7 C 

OGC) (FBI); b 2 
b 7 E 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

CDC 

Original Messaqe-
From (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 3:09 PM 
Toi lOGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs 
Ce: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
fFBnJ IrOGG (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

)GC) 

b 6 
.b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC4 "C" emails, Sect 

NSL VIO-19727 

6/22/2007 



Message Duplicate 0GC4 !C" emails. Sect. 3 ' Page 5 of 5 

NSL VIO- Ì9728 

6/22/2007 X 



Message 

Original Message 
From] |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 9:22 AM : 
To: FBI_ALL CDCs ' 1 ' 1 V • • ' » . • 
Cc: Caproni, Valerie E. COGO (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: NS LS 

OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-Pupii cat e CTD/NSL responsive records (CD; Sect. 8 

/ 1 • 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENS'T(VF BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19729 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2005 2:25 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: 

[ET 

OGC)(FBI) 
information in an NSL 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RECORD 6( 191222 Sub A 

—Original Messaae-
From (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 11. 2005 7:50 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: 

SÈERÇT 
RECORD 66 

J(OGC) (FBI); 
information in an NbL 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 5 
b6 
b7C 

191222 Sub A 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Original Message 
From:f |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:26 AM 
To:| l(FBI) ' 
Subject: FW: 

FBI) 
information in an NSL 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C -Original Message-

From 
Sent 
To 

: W 
OGC)(FBI) 

ednesday, August 10, 2005 11:22 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Kb nformation in an NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-19730 

6/22/2007 X 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

h 6 

b7C 
b 2 Assistant General Counsel 

National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

—Original Message— 
Fro m I |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wpflnpçrlav. Annusi- 1fìf 11:07 AM T ° f 

Cc 
Subject: FW 

I \ 
V 9 
¿OGC)(FBI) 

fFBD 
information in an NSL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C"2 - Emails 

—Original Message1 

From if OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Vuesdav. August 09. 20058:07 AM 

= 1 IfFBn To 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 

ÌFBD 
information in an NSL 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - Emails 

(FBI) 
-Uriginàl MéSSàQé 

Fromj 
Conf-'lhnrcHax/ l-ghr.ian/ lYi '.HWlk 6:35 P 

Subject: Kb: [Information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(ITD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - Emails 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19731 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

Original Message-
From:| J (OGC) (FBI) 
Spnt; ThiircHav Fphmarv 4:48 PM 
Toj |(FBI) 
Subject: FV\j ~ information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - Emails 

Original Mp^aap 
From:| 
Se 
To 

ipfcJŒE 

>L ibject: Subject: RE 

ITD) (FBI) 
I hnrçrlav- hpFTriiâfv 7005 4:31 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
nformation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - Emails 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: i nursaay, heoruary u j , zuub 

DGC) (FBI) 
2:15 PM b 6 

b7C 
NSL VIO-19732 

6/22/2007 X 



Message Page 5 of 6 

Subject: 

I U i 

Ce: 
OTP) fFBp 

I(FBI) 
information 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - Emai 

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

NSL VIO-19733 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

UbKIVbU mi)M: U-3 m i Classification GUIA6 G-3, flatefl '1/97, Foreign Counttfrlnltflliymiue liivusLiyaUuns 
UbLLASSIHCATION EXEMPTION 1 
8 b l K b l 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. UalmJ 1/97. Fumign Counlerlntclligcnfte Investigation» 
DCCLASSiriCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19734 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

]OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

OGC) (FBI) 

Friday, August 12, 2005 10:32 AM 
FBI) 

Subject: RE: 

b7C 
Jo 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: Friday. August 12. 2005 9:36 AM 

JFBI) 

To:| 
Subject: RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Original Message-
From| 
Sept 
To 
Su 

wpnnpçnav fliiniKt i 
(OGC) (FBI) 

377ÖÖ5 12:52£H. 
(OGC) (FBI); 

bject: 

h 6 

OGC) (FBI) b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 !C" emails, Sect 

Original Massage-
From: JoGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wpdnpsriav. August 03. 7005 6:28 AM 
To J , IOGO fFBn 
Cc:[ J(OGC)(FBI]; 
Subject: FW: Slightly revised^ EC 

DGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b5 

NSL VIO-19735 

6/22/2007 X 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails, Sect 

Original Message-—-
From] ÌOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 02. 2005 6:14 PM 
To:| tOGC) (FBI); 

I VGC)(\-ET) : 
Subject: RE: Slightly revised 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC4 •C" emails, S 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
:36 PM 

b 6 
b7C 

Cc 

I uesday, August U2, 2UUb 
OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) ( m i 
OGC)(FBI) 

Subject: RE: Slightly revised EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 'C" emails, Sect 

NSL VIO-19736 

6/22/2007 X 



Message 
Duplicate 0GC4 'C" emails, Sect. 6 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

~—Original Messaqe-
From:| _JOGC)(FBI) 

TO 
Ci 

Sent: Tuesday. August 02. 2005 1:59 PM 
:OGC)(FBI)[ 
(OGQXEBI1 

Subject: Slightly revised EC 

' t ^ i - O l l l 
i ^ a ^ M J f 

T ' t i y 
î M s H I É 

I I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

i ' ¡ t t ì l 

• • i m i f i 

iiffi; 

mm& 

ïïïïït^ 

I 

w. 

Î B F 

Duplicate OGC4 
6/22/2007 

'C" emails, Sec 
in r ' f j f i 

m 

ï WV> 
•Vii 



Message 
^ l ' i v i r m 1 

; vJ! 

W W 

• I-: -li; jjï" ir. 
•i. r*. br.r/a-i i 

"Duplicate OGC4 

Page 

i- i1; 

• • V f T> •îi,if 

i: i 
!C" emails, S 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Pli'Jfitl l iHlv1 ' f v j f 

: I . !->',. Ç «f 

mm* 
. . . ^ m ^ ^ ! <• 

'ì:. t m i r l ' il I 

• I ; 
,1 n-

' M 

(,-•1.(1 ' 'l • .'. ' 

•I -fi' 

i •„ 

i|.,f 

FtiVi^â-'S 

m 

l 'H, IV li ' - Hi i'i;. 1 M' 
tó-fiii1 

K: ìtfr ' • 

•4' 

I M i h w 

NSL VIO-19738 

6/22/2007 
ir 

! jl1 

• ! ivi 

!! i l h 

.H : 



Message Page 1 of 4 

¡OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday AumistH 9005 3-49 PM 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks 

Original Message-
From 

b 5 
b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 11. 2005 10:22 AM 
To I |OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

OGC) (FBI) 

be 

blC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 10. 2005 12:52_2M_ 
?z 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails, Sect 

Original Message-
From:[ ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 6:28 AM 
To 
Cc 
Su jject: FW: Slightly revised 

[OGC) (FBI) 
|OGC)(FBI)f 

b 6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) b5 

NSL VIO-19739 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails, Set. 6 
NON-RECORD 

[ 

Original Message 
From I rOGQ (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 02. 2005 6:14 PM 

•J |OGC) (FBI); To 
JOGQ(FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Subject: RE: Slightly revised EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC4 'C" emails, Sect 

Original Message-
From[ ]OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 4:36 PM 

b6 
b7C 

To 
Cc 
Su 

(OGC) (FBI) 
]DGC) (FBI); 0GC)(FBI) 

iject: RE: Slightly revised 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate PGC4 'C" emails, Sect 

NSL VIO-19740 

6/22/2007 X 



Message Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails, Sect. 6 Page 3 of 4 

b 6 
.b7C 
b 5 

Orininal Mpcsanp-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2005 1:59 PM 
To: I IfOGCVFBn: 
Cc 
Subject: Slightly révisée 

OGQXEEH 
EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-19741 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 0GC4 - "C" emails, Sect. £ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19742 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 12:47 PM 

To: JFBI) 

Subject: FW information in an NSL 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

fyi 
Original Messanp-

From: DGC)(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 10. 2005 11:22 AM 
To [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: k t : information in an NSL 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Assistant uenerai counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

Original Messaqe-
Fro m JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:07 AM 
To;! lrpGC)(FBI) 

E JDÎ 
Cc 
Subject: FW 

ÍEBIL 
information in an NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails 

•••••ui 
From DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:07 AM 
To: 
Ccl r ~ ibiect: Subject: FW 

ÍEBI) 
¡¿m 

information in an NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails 

NSL VIO-19743 

6/22/2007 X 



Message Duplicate "C"2 emails age 2 of 4 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 
2 - emails 

fVininal Moccano-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:48 PM 
To:| I(FBT) 
Subject: FW: nformation 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 emails 

Original Message-
Fro m| (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:31 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
information 

To 
Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C" 2 - ema 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-197^ 



Message Duplicate "C"2 - emails Page 3 of4 

Orli-linai M o c c a n o . 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. 
To 
C f 

February 03, 2005 2:15 PM 
;iTD) (FBI) 

Subject: 
FBI) 

information 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E Duplicate "C"2 - era, 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19745 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19746 

6/22/2007 X 



Duplicate OIG - "A" 5-18-06 #2, Sect, y 

NSLB 8-11-05 

NSL VIO-19747 



Message 

OGC) (INT) 

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:26 AM 

(FBI); To: 
Subject: FW: 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
h 2 

b 7 E 
information in an NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email this section 

Orininal Mpssarip-

From OGC)(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 10. 2005 11:22 AM 

Z To 
Subject: RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
information in an NSL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 

Counsel FBI 
Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

-Original Mpssaoe-

b7C 
b 2 

From[ |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 11:07 AM 
Toj rOGCXFBI) 
Cc 

b 2 
.b7E 

Subject: FW 
M 

nformation in an NSL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails 

uriginai Message 
From |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:" Tuesday. August 09. ZUOb 8:07 AM 
To:J 
Cc: 

IFBI) 

Subject: FW 
[FBI) 

information in an NSL 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19748 



Message 'Duplicate "C"2 - emails ? ^ 2 o f 4 

-—Original Message 
From 
Sent: 
To: 

. (FBI) 
hursday, l-ebruary UJ, 2UU5 6:35 PM 

OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(ITD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails 

Original Messaqe-
Fro m _pGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. February 03. 2005 4:48 PM 
To 
Subject: FW: 

FBI) 
information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - ema: 

Original Message-
From (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. February 03. 2005 4:31 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE 

(OGC) (FBI) 
nformation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E Duplicate "C"2 - emails 

6/22/2007 A 

NSL V I U - i y / 4 9 



Message Duplicate "C"2 - emails Page 3 of4 

Qri / i î r ial M n f o n A . 

From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 2:15 PM 
T o ; 1 i m - n w c P T ) 

C c U -Subject 
KFBI) 

information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I 0 1 9 7 5 0 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

Ce: 

OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 8:14 AM 

To: (FBI) 

(OGC)(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7D 

Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b 6 
b7C 

Ordinal Mpssanp-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 8:40 AM 
To:l |OGC)(FBI)J 

I . \(()(T\lFm{ 
fcTD) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBÏ f 
(OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (EBIlI 

Cc 
Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment 

(OGC) (OGA); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OI) (FBI){ 
CTD)(FBI) 

OGC) (FBI 
(OGC) (FBI] 

|OGC) (FBI);-
pGCXEElli ? 

DGC)(FBI) b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b 6 
b 7 

Let me know if you have any comments. 

Thanks 
be 

Unit Chief b 7 C 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 

NSL VIO-19751 

6/22/2007 X 



Message Page 2 of 2 

S T U I I I : I 
Unclassified Fax]" 
Secure Fax 

Orininal Mpçqanp-

Fro m :| 
Sent: Wprinpsdav. Auai|st 03, 2005 11:10 AM 
T o l 

OGC) (FBI) 

DGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 2709 Attachment 

OGC) (FBI) 

b2 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 

Assistant General (Jounsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 

Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax 

b 2 
b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19752 



Duplicate OIG - "A" 5-18-06 #2, Sect, 

NSLB 7-28-05 

NSL VIO-19753 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:07 AM 

To: \FB 
Cc: 
Subject: FW 

I) 
(FBI) 

information in an NSL 

b7C 
Jo 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails 

-Original Messaqe-
From:| I (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 emails 

Oriainal Messaae b 6 
b 7 C 

Froml DGO CFBD 
b 6 
b 7 C Sent: Thursday. Fehruarv 03. 2005 4:4R PM 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Toi (FBI) b 2 
Subject: FW: nformation b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - email 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19754 



Message Page 5 of 6 

Original Message-
Fromf ] (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:31 PM 

" JOGC) (FBI) 
information 

To: 
Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails 

Original Message-
From| 
Se 

](OGC) (FBI) 
f Thnrerlau Fphmary 03, 2005 2:15 PM 

To 
Cc: 
Subject: 

r r r m iFBn 
fBI) 

information 

b 2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - email 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19755 

6/22/2007 



Message Page 1 of2 

AIL rîJFÛRHÀTTCr COSI 

OGC) (INT) 

From: ;OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:03 AM 

To: 
b 7 C 

OGC)(FBI) 

Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
.b7C 

-—Original Message-
Fron^ JOGC) (FBI) 

l(OGC)(FB¡Í 
ECTD) ( F B l C 

,ugust 04, s-4n AM 
OGCVFBI1: OGC) (FBI)-

OGC) (FBI)! 

3 O G C ) (FB I ) f 
T c : BOWMAN, M 

(OGC) (FBI) 
kr jGüj (OGA);[ 

OGC) (FBI); 

1ARION L (OI) (FBI); 
Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment 

CTD)(FBI) 
(OGC)(FBI) 

[OGC) (FBI); 
OGC)(FBI): 

Li,OGC) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Email this secti 

Original Message 

NSL V I 0 1 9 7 6 0 

6/22/2007 



Message Page 2 of 2 

Froml |OGC)(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 03, 3005 11:10 AM 
r i 
Subject: 2709 Attachment 

IOGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FY I 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of General Counsel FBI 

/oice 
ager 

Secure Fax 

b 6 
.b7C 
h 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19761 



Message Page 2 of 2 

[OGC) (INT) 
M 1 E 0 '7°2 

— • 

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, August 08, 2005 2:52 PM 

|(OGC)(FBl) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—mainai Messaae-
From: ]0GC) (FBI) 

b5 
b 6 
b7C 

Sent: Thursday. August 04, 7005 8:40 AM 
, Tnl , n(QGC)(FBi}j 
I ^7ünCT ÍFBI); 

E V D ) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI);| 

(OGC) rFBTTT 
_ J (OGC) (FBI); 
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OI) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: 2709 Attachment 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J r m V F R n 

liOGC) (FBI); 
tOGQ(FBI); 

JfOGC) (FBI); 
JOGC) (FBI); 

(OGC)(FBI) 

Duplicate Email this section 

Original Message-
From| |(OGC)(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, N - I N AM 
To:| | (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: 2709 Attachment 

OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FY I 
b7C 

Assistant General Counsel 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19762 



Message Page 2 

National Security Law Branch 
Counsel FBI 
Voice 
Pager 
Secure Fax 
Fax h 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19763 



Message Page 2 of 2 

DGC) (INT) 

From OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 5:27 PM 

To: | ~~|(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19764 



Message 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 4:22 PM 
To: (OTD) (FBI) 

Subject: Sorry to bother you again 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

b 5 

b 5 

NSL V lO-19/bb 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19766 



Message Page 1 o f2 

AIL liFOPJttxioi e tarali 

OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2005 2:30 PM b 5 

b6 
b7C 

To: 
Subject: RE 

OTP) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks a lot! 

Original Messaqe-
From:| DTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. July 14. 2005 2:29 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

OGG (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hope this helps. 

SS/ 
Assistant Section Chief 
Technical Programs Section 
Dnprat innal Tprhnn lnnv niwiginn 

b7C 
b 2 

From) |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2005 5:25 PM 

b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-19767 

6/22/2007 



Message Page 2 of 2 

To: 
Subject: FW: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OTD) (FBI) 
h 6 
b7C 

b 5 
h 6 

.b7C 

thanks 
-—OriSTTW 
From{ 

Message 

Sent: Tuesday. July 12. 2005 4:50 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 6 
b7C 

'AIM I miyymy yumemiiiy > 

thanks for any insight you can provide. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19768 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

From: 

To: 
Ce: 

(OGC) (INT) 

OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2005 11:37 AM 
OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

Subject: RE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Original Messaoe-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 7:39 PM 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. fOGCI (FBI) 
C c : ( O G C ) (FBI); 
(FBI) • 
Subject: RE 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie, 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

OGC) b 5 

b 5 
b6 
b7C 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Chief 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

NSL VIO-19769 

6/22/2007 X 

flwnriatc iìonpraI nnnngol - Uni» 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

Quantico, VA 22135 
Tel, 
Fax 

b 2 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 5:49 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW 

OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Dear 

Thanks, 
Julie 
—Original Message— 
From:| liOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 4:56 PM 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F 
Subject 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b 4 
b7D 
b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julia r b 5 
to 6 

tolC 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL V I 0 1 9 7 7 0 



Message Page 1 o f3 

(OGC) (INT) 

h 6 
b7C 

From: ] (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2005 11:28 AM 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: CALEA 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
—Original Message 
From (OGC) (FBI 
Sent: Tuesday, lulv 17. 7005 11-7? AM t>7 C 

T b 6 

To: 
Subject: RE: CALEA 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Very interesting. 

Orininal Mpssanp 
From) |(OGC) (FBI) h f -
Sent: Tuesday. July 12, 2005 11:20 AM 
To:| t)GC) (FBI) b7C 
Subject: RE: CALEA 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

-—Original Message-— 
From I [OGC) (FBI) 
Qonf Ti.pcH^/ "lulw 1 7nnm 
TO 
Subject: FW: CALEA 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1:04 AM b6 
(OGC) (FBI) b7C 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19771 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

Thanks -
When you have a chance, I'd like to hearwhat| |had to say. Just interested. 

Fromj_ 
-Original Messaae-

(OTD) (FBI) 
Sept: Monday. H i l v l l . 7005 7,76 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) 

To 
Cc; 
Subject: RE: CALEA 

to 6 

tolC 

to 6 

tolC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please give me a call so we can discuss this further. Thanks 

SSyûf 
Assistant Section (Jhiet 
Technical Programs Section 
Onpratinnal Tprhnolnriy Division 

—Original Message— 
From:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. July OA 200b l:b4 PM 
To J 
Cc 

l0TD) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: CALEA 

b6 
b7C 
to 2 

to 6 

tolC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19772 



Message 

thanks 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 of 2 

b6 
b7C 

6/22/2007 

NSL VÏO-19773 



Message Page 2 of 2 

Subject: RE: CALEA 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate This sectio email dated 7/12/05 

-—Original Message-— 
From:| , DGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2005 11:04 AM b 7 C 
To: 
Subject: FW: CALEA 

OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate This section email dated 7 

—UHQinai message— 
From) [OTP) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. July 11. 2005 2:26 PM T ° 

Ccl 
(OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: CALEA 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate This section email dated 7 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19774 



Message Page 2 of 2 

Original Message 
From 
Sen 
To: 
Cc 

(OGC) (FBI) 
t : Thursday. July 07. 2005 1:54 PM 

IQTD) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: CALEA 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate This section email dated 7/ 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19775 



Message Page 5 of 6 

Cc: 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 9:27 AM 

To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW 

FBI) 

(FBI) 

information 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

thanks 

Q r i p i n a l M o c c a n o 

From: (FBI) 
hMi-sdav. ii.lv 07. 7NN5FI:NI PM 

Subject: RE 
IFBÏ Ï " 

OGC) (FBI); 

nformation 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Hope that helps, 

Original Message 
From: 'OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. July 07. 2005 4TÜ1 PM 
T0| 
Cc:[ 
Subject: RE 

(FBI) 
:FBI) 
nformation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-19776 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

NON-RECORD 

did vou ever do an NSL here? 
I would appreciate it. 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

thanks. • 
Original Messaae-

From: 
Senti 
To: 

(FBI) 
Thursday. February 03. 2005 6:35 PM 

(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE information 

(ITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
h 2 

blE 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

Orininal Mpsqanp-
Fromj JOGC) (FBI) 
«ïpnt; Thiircrlav Fphnmrv m 7005 4:48 PM 

t TO 
Subject: FW: 

FBI) 
information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 emails, Sec 

—Original Message—--
Fromj |(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2005 4:31 PM 

JOGC) (FBI) 
information 

To: 
Subject: RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate emails, Sc 

NSL VIO-19777 

6/22/2007 X 



Message Page 3 of 4 
Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

Original Message 
Froml | (OGC) (FBI) 
«îont-; Thnrcrlav Fphruary 03, 2005 2:15 PM 
T o f l 
Ccf 
Subject: 

ÎIIDIŒBI) 
(FBI) 

information 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19778 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19779 

6/22/2007 X 



Message Page 2 of 2 

(OGC) (INT) 

From (OGC) (FBI). 

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 1:54 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

b6 
b7C 

kOTD) (FBI) 

pGC) (FBI) 

Subject: CALEA 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate This section email dated 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19780 



Message Page 2 of 2 

OGC) (INT) 

From: ] (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 12:50 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) To: 

Subject: RE: NSL 

b6 
b7C 

0CN3ITIVC PUT UNCLAGSiriCD 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Original Message-
From f ]OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. January 21. 2005 12:49 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: NSL 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

QCNOITIVC PUT UNCLA33IF1CP 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C"2 emails, Sect. 1 

Original Message 
Froml I (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 8:49 AM h 7 r 
To:| |OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL 

3CN3ITIVC PUT UNCLAOGiriCD n n r ) ] • f p „ r „ o _ P T T 1 . i l q o p r f NON-RECORD j j u p ± ± c a L e c z e m a ± ± b , o e c l 

Original Message^ 
From: 
Sent: Thursday. January 70. 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: NSL 

GCNOITIVC PUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORP 

I (FBI) 
D05 1:54 PM 
LXQGC) (FBII 

(FBI); (OGA) 
b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19781 



Message ^ Page 2 of 3 
Duplicate "C"2 -emails, Sect. 1 

- — o 
From 
Sent 
ToJ_ 

rininal Mpssanp-

i rmreriav. January A). 
(FBI) 

2DQ5TUT32 AM 

Cc 
Subject: FW: mc 

FBI) 
DGA) 

b 6 
.b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLA00ir iep 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

-—Orininal Messaae-
From (OGA) b 6 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:14 AM b 7 C 
To: 
Subject: RE: NSL 

UNILAUUIREB-
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

Original Messaqe-
Froml i F B I ) 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:00 AM 
To:| | (OGA) 
Subject: RE: NSL 

UNCLAOOinEe-
NON-RECORD 

• b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect 

NSI VTO-1Q787 

6/22/2007 A 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Se 

Original Messaae-
From m C tiM 

OGA) 
5_2l36 PM 

T S-
f i t : Mnnrlfw. lanurirv ill, ^(in^ 7yi6 PM ^ 

ToJ KFBI) b ! c 

Subject: NSL b 2 
.b7E 

UNCLA00ir4EB-
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect 
UNOLAooirtep-

UNCLASSIFtEfr 

UNCLA33IFt£& 

UNCLAOGinEfr 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA3S4BE& 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASeiFtEP 

bbNbl I IVb PUT UNCLAGStBED 

SENSITIVE PUT UNGLAGSJHE& 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19783 

X 



Message Page 2 of 2 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: ^(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2004 12:00 PM 
To: | (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

thank 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19784 



Message Page 1 of 1 

OGC) (INT) 

(OGC) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2004 10:24 AM 
To: 
Subject 

]0GC) (FBI) 
EC 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19795 



Message Page 1 of 8 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 11:51 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

To: (ITD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I'll send you my draft (probably within a day or two) and see what you thinkj | 

Original Message-—-
From| |(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent; Monday. November 15. 2004 11:49 AM 
To:| ~ ^ 0 G C ) ( F B I ) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b 7 C 

b7C 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sec 

Original Message-
Fromf^ 
Sent 
To t 

[OGC) (FBI) 
34 MnnHav Nnvp.j.hpr m ;ill l4 11:09 AM 

(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

NSL VIO-19796 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 
Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

Original Messaqe-
F r o m r (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 10:43 AM 
Toj _ _ ( F B I ) 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sec 

-—Orininal Message-— 
From I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2004 10:24 AM 
To:| tlTD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: Kb: LCHA National Security Letters 

NSL VIO-19797 

6/22/2007 X 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect 

Or dinal Messaae-
From: ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 14. 2004 2:58 PM 
To: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 emails, Sect 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19798 



Message Page 4 of 8 
Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Se 

« 

Orininal Messane 
From:|_ |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 11:00 AM 
To:| llTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Kb: bCPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-19799 

6/22/2007 



Message 
Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

' Page 5 of 5 

Original Messaqe-
Froml Ì I TD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 10:20 AM b 7 c 

To OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 'C"2 emai. Sec 

Original Messane-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent-iûZedûÊSdaii-ûctober 13, 2004 3:49 PM 
To: (ITD) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Set 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19800 



Message Page 2 of 2 

•Original Message 
From: ] (ITD) (FBI) b6 

b7C Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2004 5:06 PM 
To: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C" 2 - emails, Sect. 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-19801 
Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

•Original Message-
)GC) (FBI) b 6 
r b7C From: 

6/22/2007 



Message 

I 
Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

Page 7 of 8 

6/22/2007 

NSL V I 0 1 9 8 0 2 



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

NSL VIO-19803 

6/22/2007 X 



Message Page 2 of 2 

OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday. November 15. 2004 10:24 AM 
To: TD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect 

-—Original Messaae-
From: (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 2:58 PM 
To:| fOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

NSL VIO-19804 

6/22/2007 



Message Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 ' Page 5 of 5 

Original Messaqe-
From 
Se 
To t Thi irgrlav DrtnJiPr 14 

ITD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
11:00 AM 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

h 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 emails, Sect 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO 19005 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

-—Original Message-— 
From; ;iTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 14. 2004 10:20 AM 
To:] (OGC) (FBI) 
SuBjéôt: Kt: tLPA National Security Letters 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Se 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

— Q 
Froi\ 

rininal Mpssanp-

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. October 13, 2004 3:49 PM 
To:| tlTD) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: tLPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 emails, Sect 

Original Message-— 
From:| |(ITD) (FBI) 
Coril- TiiPcHav Orinhpr 1 9 7004 5:06 PM 
To J loGC) (FBI) 
Suoject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2' emails, Sec 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL V10-198UÒ 



Message Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 ' Page 5 of 5 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
:riday, October 08, 2004"TT07 PM 

JTTD) (FBI) 
Subject: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sec 

NSL VIO-19807 

6/22/2007 X 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect.1 

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

NSL VI019808 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 14, 2004 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 

3:31PM b 7 C 
rBl) b2 

Ce: [OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: ECPA National Security Letters 
b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Referrai/Direct "C"2 - emails, Sec 

-Original Messaae-
Fromj (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2004 3:11 PM b 6 
To] jlTD) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: Kt: tLPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 
NON-RECORD 

-Origi s nal Message-
From( 
Sent: Thursday. October 14 
To:[ 

ITD) (FBI) 
¿¿04 2:58 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-19809 

6/22/2007 X 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 
NON-RECORD 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VI019810 



Message Page 3 of 6 

Original Messaae-
From (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 14, 2004 11:00 AM 
To 
Su 

(ITD) (FBI) b7C 
bject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 
NON-RECORD 

-—Original Messaae-
From (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. October 14. 2004 10:20 AM 
To :OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: hLFA Nauonai bounty Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 

Original Message 
From^ 
Sent: Wednesday. October 13, 2004 3:49 PM 

OGC) (FBI) 
»nt: Wednesday. October 13, 2004 3:49 PM D 0 

To:l IrTTDI (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect 

6/22/2007 



Message Duplicate "C"2 - emails» Sect. 1 „ „ 
^ Page 4 of 6 

Original Message-
Froma~ 
SAn«-:TiiP^Hav tVtnhpr 1 7 9004 5:06 PM 
To:| ICOGC) (FBI) 

] (UD) (FBI) 
b 6 
b 7 C 

Subject: RE: ECPA National Security Letters 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect 

—Original Messaae-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October 08. 2004 1:07 PM 
To[ ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: ECPA National Security Letters 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate "C"2 emails, Sect 

NSL VIO-19812 

6/22/2007 



Message Duplicate "C"2 - emails, Sect. 1 Page 5 of 6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19813 

6/22/2007 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-19814 

6/22/2007 X 



Message Page 2 of 2 

I H I lFO 'H t tT IO I CÛUTMŒD 
HEM I I 13 llUCLft,SSIFJID 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: |(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:45 PM 

|OGC) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (FBI); To: 
(OG 

Subject: FW 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC4 - "C" Emails, Sect. 1 

—-Orininal Mpqsanp 

From] OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2004 3:41 PM 
To j (FBI) 
Subject; 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OCG4 •C" Email; Sect 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19815 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ttl IIFOKBtTIOI C'O'UTM'IED' 
•EREIk" 13 TJBCLASSIFIEB 

Jo 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

-—Original Message 
From (FBI) 

fit; Friday. Aunnsf 77. 2004 l:31_Ed 
(OGC) rFBn[~j. 

'FBÏÏ; 

Se 
To 
Cc 
SUUJUCl! r̂ SL Issue 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

k)GC) (FBI) b 7 C 

_FBI) b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b 7 D 
b 2 
b7E 

Thanks for your help. 

Assonate I Jivisinn Counsel 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19816 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

b2 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 X 

NSL VIO-19817 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

raaiitai coir: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Thursday, May 27, 2004 12:51 PM 

BOWMAN, M 
(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: questions from Slj | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ÌRIDMF INR,NFFRIVL Innr . Ï ÎFRIV 
(OGC) (FBI) UÜC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

-—Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. May 77. 7004 17:07 PM 
To: (OGC) fFBlf 
Cc: BOWMAN. MARION E. (OGC) (FBI)] 

MiDject: KT: questions from SCj | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI 
DGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI); 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 5 

From|_ 
-Original Messaqe-

J(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2004 10:43 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)J 
Cc: BOWMAN, MARION E. (OGC) (Fl 
(OGC) (FBI)J | 
Subject: RE: questions from Sq | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

lOGCl(FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

h 6 

blC 

b 2 
b7E 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2004 4:51 PM 

NSL VIO-19818 

6/22/2007 X 



Message ' Page 5 of 5 

To: 
Ce 

(Div09) (FBÜ 
RrtWMAKI, MARTOM P tP\vt)Qi rFRTV 

JDÎV09) (FBI); ] 
JDÎV09) (FBI) 
Div09) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: questions from SC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

t>6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b 5 

Original Message 
From:| |[Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 2b, 2UU4 /:34 PM 

](Div09) (FBI) To 
f r - ranrpni, Valerie E. (nivfW rFRTV RfiWIYlAN, MARION 

(Div09) (FBI); 
SUDject' RE: questions from SD 

Div09) (FBI); 
F rniv/nqi 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

-—Original Message 
From 
Sent: 

Div09) (FBI) 
Wednesday, May 26, 2004 1:37 PM 

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI); BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI); 
I |Div09) (FBI);| _ _ ] (Div09) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: Questions from SB I 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-19819 

6/22/2007 X 



Message Page 3 of 3 

b5 

Thanks. 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2004 7:27 EM_ 
To: | |(Div09) (FBI)] 
BOWMAN, MARION E. (Div09) (FBI) 
Subject: questions from S\\ 

(Div09) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Attached is the email everyone but 
discuss the answers? 

UNCLASSIFIED 

]got from SQ I Do we need to 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/22/2007 

NSL VIO-19820 




